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• State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 14th, 1998 

TO: Paula Isler 

FROM: Jackie Kniaht "Jf{ 
RE: RAF non payments - TW/ftlt ut of JO 

Paula, attached are ten communication companies (twelfth set) that I am forwarding to your 
attention who have not paid their RAF for 1997 as of todays date. Interest through the end of 
September is $4.50 and Penalty is $12.50. I have a total on the bottom of each sheet as to what 
amount a utility owes the Commission. I have not made copies, therefore you will need to keep 
the data for your files. 
l ID68 .,.. Ron K.a.i n 

2 · TF373 Rc.1.~ e 11,..'"\.ft.-..-f'l.e ~"''"'"'"'"ca..~Ot'-4 . .J..,c. 
3 TF379 r .I.r,~\ C!..c.n- .,,~ ... ,: ('o.,!A-;t--....., • .J~c.. 
4 • TF381 ~. C,.l ~\.. <.!..'- .._'4, .• ;tl". - C.u .. N! .. ..L4itd ? 
5 ·ID87 LICcr·' Mc.lac""'dc u\bl1..'- ,Ao, 11A."~I! ~a .:....t 

6 • TF402 Ho.r )i+ ~·"~h 
7 ·TF416 '. 1o .\ ~ot> De. ~~vf:..u.. 

8 TF42S· rte. • ..:" ~."..,..'" c•d.t'r\ \J.~'-"-~...,'''-' . ..J"c cJ l tfc.1- = t..:.1 

9 TF431 · ~ L>c:r.xa. A · t:::Mct l. df bjc.i_ '! • b i.nv wh1'.o;. lo..L 

10 TF449• EI..:<..~ S C.:,.C....,ncr 

Should you have any questions. please let me know. 
G:\pi3.mpl 
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